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e UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

September 23, 1985 - on 5k ol
e 20 2

Douglass W. Cassel, Jr., Esqg.
109 North Dearborn Street
Suite 1300

Chicago, IL 60602

In the Matter of
Commonwealth Edison Company
(Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2)

Docket Nos. 50-456 and 50-4574

Dear Mr. Cassel:

Enclosed are the Staff's third supplemental response which contains
answers to Rorem's Interrogatories 28, 38, 41 and 52 and the executed
affidavits for all responses including the affidavit of James W, Muffett
supporting the answer to Interrogatory 24 in the Staff's second supple-
mental reponse. An amended statement of professional qualifications for
Leonard G. McGregor is enclosed as a supplement to the NRC Staff response
filed August 8, 1985.

This third supplemental response completes the NRC Staff's responses
to Intervenor's interrogatories dated July 2, 1985,

Sincerely,

Elaine I. Chan
Counsel for NRC Staff
Enclosures: As stated

cc w/encls.: Service List
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